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STAFF'S FOURTH DATA REQUEST 

Valerie L. Lord, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
21 80 West State Road 434 
Sanlando Center, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 

Re: Docket No. 060253-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Ms. Lord: 

In Utilities, Inc. of Florida's letter dated January 5 ,  2007, in its response to Question 2 
regarding Infiltrationhflow for the Ravenna ParWLincoln Heights system, the utility estimated 
excess InfiltratiodInflow of 4,888,467 gallons with a reduction to Operation and Maintenance 
expenses of $20,238.25. Please provide a response to the following questions for the Ravenna 
ParULincoln Heights system. 

1. Has the utility performed an engineering study to determine the cause of the 
Miltration/Inflow? If so, please provide a copy of this study. 
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2. If the utility has not performed an engineering study, what would an engineering study 

cost and how long would it take to complete? 

3. Has the utility received any bids to reline and repair the manholes and lift stations? 
Please provide a copy of any bids. 

4. If the utility has not received any bids to reline and repair the manholes and lift 
stations, what does the utility estimate it will cost to reline any manholes and l i k  

5.  Has the utility received any bids to video and repair the collection system? Pleas; 
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6. If the utility has not received any bids to video and repair the collection systems, what 
does the utility estimate it will cost to video and repair the collection system? Please 
provide a copy of the utility’s estimates. 

7. Has the utility requested any proforma adjustments to correct the infiltratiodinflow 
issue at the Ravenna ParkLincoln Heights systems? If not, why not. 

8.  When does the utility plan to address the MiltratiordInflow issue? 

Please submit the above information to the Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services by February 2,2007. If you have any questions, please contact me by phone 
at (850) 413-6922 or by e-mail at kkaproth@psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Kathy Kapr\dth 
Professional Accountant Specialist 

KK 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Slemkewicz, Romig, Marsh, Redemann, 

Walden) 
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Ofice of Public Counsel 


